

Canley Vale High School

Careers Newsletter

5 March 2020 - Newsletter 5

Contents

UNIVERSITY

- Business Cadetships
- When is ADFA Open Day?
- ACU Talking with Nurses and Paramedics Online or Canberra
- University of Sydney Explore Engineering Winter School
- UTS High School Senior Information Evening
- UTS Law Undergraduate Info Evening
- UTS Discover Midwifery
- UTS Discover Nursing
- ANU How to Apply Direct 2021 Consider which ANU programs are best for you
- ANU Webinar Series: College of Arts and Social Sciences
- UNSW Built Environment Workshops
- UNSW Experience Science Day
- Didn't get the ATAR for entry Diploma of General Studies CSU
- Western Sydney University The Academy Scholarships
- University of Wollongong Information Sessions
- Macquarie in a Day Express your interest
- Macquarie Year 10 Subject Selection Evening Express your interest
- Macquarie Year 12 Information Evenings Express your interest
- Bachelor of Podiatry Practice (Honours) at CQUni Sydney
- \$12 Million Health Science Building Opens at Southern Cross Uni's Coffs Harbour Campus
- The best Australian universities to study health services and support
- U.S. University Specialist, Amy Jarich Information Evening
- Medicine, Dentistry NIE Simulated UCAT Day Workshop

TAFE

- TAFE Career Insights Trades in Growing Areas
- Enjoy the advantages of studying with TAFE Digital
- Australian Apprenticeship Pathways Industry Information

Canley Vale High School Careers Newsletter

5 March 2020 - Newsletter 5

Contents (Continued)

COLLEGES

- SAE Flickerfest Masterclass
- SAE Info Night Sydney
- SAE Info Night Byron Bay
- NIDA Autumn School Holiday Classes
- Shillington Graphic Design Info Session
- Sydney Dance Company National Schools Program
- Sydney Dance Company School Workshops and Performances 2020
- Hospitality Open Day Free Entry Kenvale College
- Event Starter Course College of Event Management
- Australian Theatre for Young People Weekly Classes
- Barista and RSA Courses
- Study Interior Design: Sydney Design School Info Session
- April School Holiday Courses at AFTRS
- AFTRS HSC Video Intensive
- EA Ski & Snowboard Training

GENERAL

- NSW Police Force Recruiting Information Sessions
- Police Recruitment Process
- Day of STEM Australia 2020
- Defence Jobs Info Sessions
- State Music Camp Student Applications for 2020 are now open!
- ScholarshipsDb.Net
- GAP Find out more about student exchange opportunities at WEP Online Info Session
- CSIRO Work Experience 2020
- Meet Next Mile: It Guides Your Students to Think About Their Career While Creating a CV
- Introducing Projects Abroad's High School
- Camp America Info Session Sydney
- Student Athlete Development Day
- Empowering Women in Business

Canley Vale High School Careers Newsletter

5 March 2020 - Newsletter 5

UNIVERSITY

Business Cadetships

Opens - Monday 9 March 2020 Closes - Wednesday 13 May 2020

Open to Year 12 students who wish to pursue a business career. Cadets combine university study with paid work at **UBS**, a top-ranking global bank. Over the last thirteen years, Professional Cadetships Australia has provided Year 12 students with the opportunity to apply for a cadetship with leading companies in the financial services industry, including UBS, Bank of America Merrill Lynch, BNP Paribas, Westpac, QBE and Zurich. In 2019, UBS intends to offer cadetships across the firm under the Business Cadetships Program. In addition, the bank intends placing Technology Cadets under this Program. Program Director: Alister Wilkinson. Contact:

director@professionalcadets.com.au

http://www.professionalcadets.com.au/index.asp

When is ADFA Open Day?

Saturday 22 August. 9.00am to 4.00pm

Northcott Drive in Campbell, ACT

To arrange a tour of ADFA at another time, call the ADFA Visits Liaison Officer on (02) 6268 8541.

Where else could you receive expert leadership development and education, as well as study at the same time for a world-class degree in Arts, Business, Engineering, Science or Technology? That's how ADFA develops and educates the future leaders of the Navy, Army and Air Force.

https://www.defencejobs.gov.au/students-and-education/australian-defence-force-academy/adfa-open-day

ACU Talking with Nurses and Paramedics Online or Canberra

9 April. 5.30pm to 7pm

Signadou Building (Building 302), Cnr Phillip Avenue and Antill Street, Watson Canberra

Join us to hear from ACU alumni about their experiences working as nurses and paramedics. Take part in a Q&A session with our graduates to hear what it is like to work in health care. If you join us on campus, you can take a tour and visit AskACU.

Canberra here: https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/2020/april/talk-with-nurses-and-paramedics-canberra-campus

Online here: https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/2020/april/talk-with-nurses-and-paramedics-online

University of Sydney Explore Engineering Winter School

Applications will open in April 2020.

July 2020

Year 10s. Through this one-day intensive workshop on campus you will discover more about the range of disciplines and careers available in engineering. You will experience the latest technologies while participating in hands-on activities, visiting laboratories and an industry site. Places are limited.

https://sydney.edu.au/engineering/industry-and-community/high-school-outreach/year-9-and-10.html

UTS - High School Senior Information Evening

10 June. 5:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Faculty of Engineering and IT Building, Building 11 Broadway

Hear from UTS students and academics about IT and engineering undergraduate courses.

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineering-and-information-technology/events/high-school-senior-information-evening

UTS - Law Undergraduate Info Evening

17 June. 6:00 pm - 8:00 pm

Discover why studying at UTS will give you an edge!

- Entry pathways
- Law scholarships
- Student life from current Law students
- Career opportunities from Law graduates

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-law/events/law-undergraduate-info-evening

UTS Discover Nursing

Wednesday 14 July

Wednesday 18 November

Parents and partners are also welcome to attend with their High School student

https://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/health/why-health-uts/events-and-brochures/discover-sessions

UTS - Discover Midwifery

22 April

Discover Health sessions are coming soon. Please email health@uts.edu.au to be notified when registrations open for 2020. Get a taste for what you can study in health at UTS at one of our Discover Health sessions. Find out more about our undergraduate courses at an info session, then head on a tour of our world-class facilities. https://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/health/why-health-uts/events-and-brochures/discover-sessions

ANU How to Apply Direct 2021 - Consider which ANU programs are best for you

View <u>Programs and Courses</u> to find a program that best suits your interests.

You can also view admission requirements including minimum selection rank, prerequisites, study options, and any additional entry requirements that are required as part of your application.

Check that you meet the co-curricular or service requirement

The co-curricular or service requirement considers the knowledge you have developed outside of the classroom and recognises this in your ANU application.

You'll need to provide documentation to support your activities over the last two years, such as school reports or certificates for community activities. You can view <u>examples of documentation</u> we accept, or use our <u>supporting documentation</u> template to help.

Find out if you meet the requirements by using our co-curricular or service calculator.

Full details on all the steps on how to apply are below:

 $\underline{\text{https://www.anu.edu.au/study/apply/domestic-applications-anu-undergraduate/applying-to-anu-application-details/how-to-apply}$

ANU Webinar Series: College of Arts and Social Sciences

10 March 5.30pm

Get an introduction to Anthropology with the ANU College of Arts and Social Sciences.

In this webinar we answer your questions about university life through the lens of Social Anthropology, a process of studying the ways people live and behave in different cultural settings across the world - including here at ANU. Social Anthropology uses empirical methods to investigate the human experience and looks at the different ways people 'do' and understand things such as education, politics, sports, gender, violence, marriage, art, science and more. Just as if an anthropologist was studying a particular cultural group in Africa, he or she could look at the specific culture of the ANU

https://www.anu.edu.au/study/events/international-webinar-series-college-of-arts-and-social-sciences

UNSW Built Environment Workshops

14 to 23 April. 9am to 3pm

7 to 16 July. 9am to 3pm

We'd like to invite you to the Experience UNSW Built Environment Workshops at our Kensington Campus during the April School Holidays. Our free interactive and hands-on workshops, for students in years 10 -12, incorporate Design, Architecture, Planning and Construction to solve a real-world challenge - investigating better solutions to enhance the lives of children and elderly living in a city.

With the world's population rapidly increasing, there is an urgent need to design cities which are smart, healthy and liveable for both the younger and older population – a challenge that designers, architects and planners are facing today.

April apply here: https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/experience-unsw-built-environment-workshops-april-2020

July apply here: https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/experience-unsw-built-environment-workshops-july-2020

UNSW Experience Science Day

24 April. 9am to 3pm

Are you interested in experiencing a day in the life of a first year UNSW Science student on campus? Let us take you on a journey through some of the different branches of Science that you can study and find out about all the awesome opportunities available to UNSW students.

You'll get to ask questions throughout the day and pick the brains of current Science students and academics. Become well informed about your options and experience the practical side of university studies with some interesting classroom and lab activities.

This event is designed for Year 12 high school students who are interested in knowing more information about their options for starting university at UNSW next year.

https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/experience-unsw-science-day-0

Didn't get the ATAR for entry - Diploma of General Studies CSU

Would your career aspirations be boosted by a university degree? The Diploma of General Studies from Charles Sturt University is an admission pathway program offering you guaranteed entry to most of our bachelor's degrees. It could be your perfect first step to bringing to life a broad range of career choices and opportunities. Our Diploma of General Studies is an admission pathway into undergraduate education, creative industries, computer science and information technology courses. If you're looking for an admission pathway into other undergraduate degrees, consider the Charles Sturt University Pathway. https://study.csu.edu.au/courses/pathways/diploma-general-studies

Western Sydney University The Academy Scholarships

The Academy gives academic high-achievers an added edge – in study and with employers. It's free to join. Offers you the challenges and intellectual rigour you crave. Focuses on community engagement, and personal and professional development. Prepares you to be a leader of tomorrow.

The Academy is unique to Western. We enrich your learning experience and invite you to become an engaged and informed citizen through unlimited opportunities.

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/study/courses/the-academy.html/scholarships

University of Wollongong Information Sessions

The University of Wollongong regularly holds and attends information sessions for prospective undergraduate and postgraduate students. These events are designed to give you the information you need about choosing courses and studying at UOW.

4 . .

1 July Mercure Wagga Wagga	Register Here
1 July UOW Loftus Campus	Register Here
2 July Griffith Leagues Club	Register Here
2 July Mantra on Northbourne	Register Here
21 July UOW Southern Highlands Campus	Register Here
22 July UOW Shoalhaven Campus	Register Here
28 July UOW Bega Campus	Register Here
29 July UOW Batemans Bay Campus	Register Here
	Mercure Wagga Wagga 1 July UOW Loftus Campus 2 July Griffith Leagues Club 2 July Mantra on Northbourne 21 July UOW Southern Highlands Campus 22 July UOW Shoalhaven Campus 28 July UOW Bega Campus

https://www.uow.edu.au/study/events/

Macquarie in a Day - Express your interest

22 and 23 April

Uni life doesn't have to be a mystery. That's why we're opening our doors on Wednesday 22 and Thursday 23 April to Year 11 and 12 students.

Whether you have a clear idea of what you want to study or want to investigate all your career options, come along to Macquarie in a Day and you'll discover that university is for anyone who wants to develop the 21st-century skills and knowledge that employers want. And it's a whole lot more as well. Think experience of a lifetime. Think friendships for life.

https://www.mq.edu.au/study/high-school-students/events

Macquarie - Year 10 Subject Selection Evening - Express your interest

6 May

What's my favourite subject? Which subjects am I good at? What subjects should I do to enter the degree I want? If you've found yourself asking these questions in your quest to pick your HSC units, you're not alone. Join Macquarie University's Year 10 Subject Selection Evening where you can find out how subject selection affects your university admission.

https://www.mq.edu.au/study/high-school-students/events

Macquarie - Year 12 Information Evenings - Express your interest

19 & 20 May

Macquarie University invites you to one of our Information Evenings, a series of short talks featuring current students and an exhibition where representatives from the Universities Admissions Centre (UAC) and our Future Students team will be on hand to answer your questions.

https://www.mq.edu.au/study/high-school-students/events

Bachelor of Podiatry Practice (Honours) at CQUni Sydney

Our work ready Podiatry graduates develop the skills required to deal with prevention, diagnosis, treatment and rehabilitation of medical and surgical conditions of the feet and lower limbs. Students gain skills in patient interaction, surgery and orthotic creation at our purpose-built Sydney Campus Podiatry Clinic. Visit: https://www.cqu.edu.au/courses/bachelor-of-podiatry-practice-honours

\$12 Million Health Science Building Opens at Southern Cross Uni's Coffs Harbour Campus

Southern Cross University's state-of-the-art Health Science Building features a range of teaching labs for occupational therapy, sport and exercise science, midwifery, nursing and psychological science. Take virtual tour at:

http://bit.ly/SCUHealthBuilding

The best Australian universities to study health services and support

A career in health services and support is a rewarding experience as it makes a big difference in people's lives. Whether it's a position as a dental assistant, anaesthetist or carer, there are plenty of job opportunities in health services, as it's one of the fastest-growing industries.

<u>The Good Universities Guide rankings</u> look at Australian universities' specific strengths, offering insight to support and guide decision-making when choosing a university. View the rankings in terms of how each university performs overall, or you can narrow down by field of study and state.

We looked at which universities with undergraduate health services and support degrees performed best in full time employment, teaching quality and graduate salary.

Click here for more info.

U.S. University Specialist, Amy Jarich - Information Evening

12 March. 6:00pm – 8:00pm

Penrith Selective High School - School Hall, 158-240 High Street, Penrith

U.S. University Admissions Specialist, Amy Jarich, will speak about the U.S. application process & provide valuable insight for applicants. Education USA Australia, with support from College Board, are delighted to bring out Ms. Amy Jarich, former Assistant Vice Chancellor & Director of Admissions at the University of California - Berkeley and a past College Board Faculty Institute Member. Amy will speak about the U.S. application process and provide invaluable insight for student applicants.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/us-university-specialist-amy-jarich-information-evening-penrith-tickets-93863423025?aff=ebdssbdestsearch

Medicine, Dentistry - NIE Simulated UCAT Day Workshop for Years 10, 11 or 12

Our workshops are designed to cover every section, the various types of UCAT-style questions to be encountered and how to tackle them, and then to check where you are at with respect to UCAT-specific study, throwing a full-blown UCAT NIE practice test at you. **Melbourne and Brisbane** options also in the link below.

NSW	Sydney	8-Mar-20	Sunday	UNSW - Kensington	Enrol Now
NSW	Sydney	5-Apr-20	Sunday	UNSW - Kensington	Enrol Now
NSW	Newcastle	9-May-20	Saturday	To be advised	Enrol Now
NSW	Sydney	10-May-20	Sunday	UNSW - Kensington	Enrol Now
NSW	Sydney	7-Jun-20	Sunday	UNSW - Kensington	Enrol Now
NSW	Castle Hill	20-Jun-20	Saturday	Norwest	Enrol Now

https://www.nie.edu.au/ucat-courses/simulated-ucat-day-workshop

TAFE

TAFE Career Insights – Trades in Growing Areas

Find out where the largest employment growth is and the courses that are popular for your students looking into these roles. Find out where the largest employment growth is in this sector over the next three years.

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/careeradvisor/industry-career-

insights?utm campaign=RS TAFE%20NSW CA Newsletter%20 FY19-

Feb_EDM_Current_v1.1&utm_medium=email&utm_source=Eloqua

Enjoy the advantages of studying with TAFE Digital

- You can enrol with TAFE Digital anytime throughout the year.
- Study when it suits you. This enables you to fit studying around the demands of work, family and other commitments.
- You can choose from a range of nationally recognised courses.
- Fast track your studies and save time. The skills you have gained from school, formal and informal training, employment and work experience can be assessed for credit against the units in the course you enrol in. Check out the <u>Credit Pathways</u>.

Careers advice, counselling and tutorial help provided.

https://oten.tafensw.edu.au/getting-started/

Australian_Apprenticeship_Pathways Industry Information

Investigate in detail a wide range of career fields on offer for apprenticeships and traineeships. https://www.aapathways.com.au/careers-for-australian-apprenticeships-traineesh/industry-information

70,000 Reasons Why Students Can Opt for Fee-Free Traineeships

There's never been a better time to start a traineeship. Under the NSW Government fee free trainee initiative, the course cost of 70,000 new trainees may include fee-free training from 1 January 2020. With over 100 different career courses available, visit TAFE NSW today for your students to start exploring their career options. https://www.tafensw.edu.au/fee-free-traineeships

COLLEGES

SAE Flickerfest Masterclass

31 March. 12.00 to 2pm

Flickerfest is considered in international circles as the leading Australian competitive short film festival and increasingly filmmakers view it as one of the main festivals on the world circuit.

https://sae.edu.au/news-and-events/events/sae-sydney-flickerfest-masterclass/?date=2020-03-31&id=1035

SAE Info Night Sydney

30 April. 6pm to 8pm

If you're considering studying creative media (Animation, Audio, Design, Film, Games or Web & Mobile) come along to SAE's Info Night to speak to our experienced team and learn how you can pursue your passion in this dynamic and expanding industry. Talk to current students and learn about life at SAE and discover the types of career opportunities that await you after graduation.

https://sae.edu.au/news-and-events/events/info-night-sydney-campus-april-30-2020/?date=2020-04-30&id=722

SAE Info Night Byron Bay

If you're considering studying creative media come along to SAE's Info Night to speak to our experienced team and learn how you can pursue your passion in this dynamic and expanding industry. Talk to current students and learn about life at SAE and discover the types of career opportunities that await you after graduation. SAE Byron Bay is a purpose-built campus with cutting-edge facilities, set against a background of lush sub-tropical gardens just 5 mins from town. We offer **Bachelor**, **Diploma** and **Certificate** courses in **Animation**, **Audio**, **Design**, **Film** or **Games**, in a relaxed and friendly learning environment. You can begin your creative career now! https://sae.edu.au/news-and-events/events/info-night-byron-bay-campus-april-30-2020/?date=2020-04-30&id=759

NIDA Autumn School Holiday Classes

14 to 26 April

Open your creativity with NIDA's holiday classes. Designed specifically for children and young people, NIDA offers a fun and supportive learning environment that unlocks creative potential and builds confidence. https://www.open.nida.edu.au/holiday-classes

Shillington Graphic Design Info Session

Friday, 20 March at 6:00pm sharp

Level 3, 50 Margaret Street, Sydney NSW 2000

Friday, 8 May at 6:00pm sharp

Join us for an upcoming Info Session to learn about our mission, watch an interactive demonstration of design software and creative thinking techniques, meet teachers, chat with graduates, view a wide variety of student portfolio. RSVP here:

https://www.shillingtoneducation.com/au/graphic-design-course/info-sessions-and-graduation/

Sydney Dance Company National Schools Program

Sydney Dance Company's national Schools Program supports Secondary Dance Teachers through curriculum-relevant programs for high school students. The Program connects schools, teachers and students to leading professionals in the dance industry, providing invaluable insight, opportunities and role models.

Sydney Dance Company inspires, excites and creates connections through exceptional contemporary dance. https://www.sydneydancecompany.com/schools/secondary-schools/

Sydney Dance Company School Workshops and Performances 2020

Delivered by Sydney Dance Company's Teaching Artists, Creative Workshops are a unique opportunity to experience how the Company creates and performs new and original movement. Participants are guided through a contemporary technique warm up, taught a section of Sydney Dance Company choreography and challenged with a composition task from one of our productions.

https://www.sydneydancecompany.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/01/MAUDxSDC_School-Program_A5-Folded-postcard_FA_NoCrop1.pdf

Hospitality Open Day - Free Entry - Kenvale College

2 May.

38 High St Randwick

Start your hospitality career with Australia's leading college of hospitality and vocational skills. At Kenvale College, we offer courses in hospitality, commercial cookery and event management with a holistic approach to education. They can be taken either full-time or part-time and are a progressive pathway towards university degrees both in Australia and overseas. Visit our College grounds on Saturday, May the 2nd to live a day-in-the-life at Kenvale College. Need more information? Speak to one of our course advisors to see how we can help you. More info: enquiries@kenvale.edu.au / 02 9314 6213

https://kenvale.edu.au/news-events/events/popup/open-day-kenvale-college/

Event Starter Course College of Event Management

This course is designed to provide you with a thorough introduction to the skills and knowledge required to work in events. The course content relates to the planning, production and evaluation of events and is relevant to many different event types and industry roles.

https://www.collegeofeventmanagement.com.au/courses/event-starter/

Australian Theatre for Young People Weekly Classes

If you're looking for a fun and challenging drama class outside of school then ATYP is for you. Our weekly drama classes are broken into two semesters annually and run seven days a week throughout the school terms. All classes are led by dedicated, industry trained actors and directors who will improve your acting skills in an exciting and encouraging environment. When joining a class for a semester, you can expect to spend the first term developing performance skills. Acting classes can include acting for stage, acting for screen, comedy, drama, verbatim theatre, self devised work, audition techniques and many other drama skills. In the second term you will continue developing these skills as you work with your tutor to create an end of semester showcase performance. https://atyp.com.au/workshops/weekly-drama-classes/

Barista and RSA Courses

RSA courses. Any questions, please contact us at enquiries@kenvale.edu.au / 02 9314 6213 For registration visit: https://kenvale.jobreadyrto.com.au/apply to course/18885 33

Study Interior Design: Sydney Design School Info Session

Wednesday 25 March. 6pm

Simply love interiors? Make 2020 your year for creativity, roll your sleeves up and get hands-on learning the real world skills you'll need to work as a professional Interior Designer. Be inspired by our student work and explore our design studios. Register here: https://bit.ly/2A3wROg

April School Holiday Courses at AFTRS

AFTRS run a variety of courses in each of the four school holidays. Their workshops are taught by industry professionals using industry standard equipment and, where appropriate, are held in AFTRS' state-of-the-art film, TV and radio studios. Enrol here

http://bit.ly/38izYjv

AFTRS HSC Video Intensive

15 April to 17 April. 9:30am-5:00pm

AFTRS, Building 130, The Entertainment Quarter, Moore Park

This course is a skill and story development workshop for emerging filmmakers tackling an individual project for the HSC. The workshop helps you hone your screen skills to create a high quality year 12 video project. HSC subjects that video can be used in include English Extension, Visual Art, Design and Technology, and Drama. https://www.aftrs.edu.au/short-course/hsc-video-intensive/

EA Ski & Snowboard Training

Full training, exam, accommodation, & lift pass package provided. Download everything you need to know about becoming an instructor.

https://easkiandsnowboard.com/starter-kit

GENERAL

NSW Police Force – Recruiting Information Sessions

Recruitment Information Session (Parramatta) - NOW OPEN

Note: You must be 18 years of age to attend this event

Saturday 21 March 2020

Time: 8.30am - 11.00am (times may be subject to change)

Tickets available 8.00am 6 March 2020

NSW Police Headquarters, 1 Charles Street, Parramatta

Come and join us for an information session about the NSW Police Force recruitment process. There will be speakers from the NSW Police Force and Charles Sturt University who will provide an overview of the academic and professional suitability requirements for entry into the NSW Police Force including information on the University Certificate in Workforce Essentials (UCWE) and the Police Academy. Recruitment Officers will be on hand to discuss your current or future application and to answer specific questions relating to the process. Physical Training Instructors will also be available to discuss the physical testing standards, medical requirements and tips for training.

Please Note: Due to limited availability and space, bookings will be accepted from prospective applicants only. We are unable to accommodate guests at this time. One booking only per Eventbrite registration.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/nsw-police-recruitment-information-session-tickets-95761758999

Police Recruitment Process

Learn about the process and the requirements here:

https://www.police.nsw.gov.au/recruitment

Day of STEM - Australia 2020

Students: Students can Test Drive their future with the Australia 2020

Teachers and classes: Run the **Australia 2020** in their classrooms to connect what they teach to these exciting STEM Careers.

Australia 2020 is a powerful and exciting way for students to see and experience the benefit of following a cyber and STEM education pathway. By experiencing Australia 2020, students will be more prepared to make decisions. https://dayofstem.com.au/2020Vision.html

Students can register here:

https://au.golifejourney.com/lifeJourney/registrationRequest?programId=5&role=Student

Defence Jobs Info Sessions

No matter what force you wish to join or the type of defence career, you will find the right event option for you by going to this site:

9 March - Newcastle - Women in Defence

10 March - Canberra - Aviation Careers

10 March – Albury – Parents and Teachers ADF Info

10 March – Sydney – ADFA

11 March – Sydney – GAP

12 March - Newcastle - Defence info

13 March – Wollongong – Women in Defence

https://www.facebook.com/pg/DefenceJobsAustralia/events/

State Music Camp Student Applications for 2020 are now open! APPLY HERE

- Junior Music Camp (Years 5-8): Sunday 19 July Friday 24 July (week 1, Term 3)
- Senior Music Camp (Years 8-12): Sunday 28 June Friday 3 July (week 10, Term 2)

Apply by 1 May

The camps will be held at Sydney Academy of Sport, Wakehurst Parkway, Narrabeen. (Office of Communities, Sport & Recreation)

Talented music students join together for one week each year to receive expert tutelage and develop their performance skills. Participants rehearse and perform high quality repertoire culminating in a concert for families and friends on the final night of the camp.

Musical activities at camp include participation in a major ensemble (symphony orchestra, symphonic bands, vocal ensembles, stage band) as well as a number of elective ensembles and activities. Elective activities include brass and woodwind ensembles, jazz improvisation, composition, music theatre, percussion ensemble.

Read more about the music camp experience **HERE**

https://www.artsunit.nsw.edu.au/state-junior-and-senior-music-camps

Application info:

https://www.artsunit.nsw.edu.au/2020-state-music-camp-student-application

ScholarshipsDb.Net

Find scholarships at all levels. A one stop scholarship shop. Refine your search to your own interests. https://scholarshipdb.net/scholarships?q=scholarship

GAP - Find out more about student exchange opportunities at WEP Online Info Session

4 June Click here to register 6pm to 7pm

9 July Click here to register 6pm to 7pm

WEP Australia is holding free student exchange information sessions around New South Wales this term. There is a location near you. WEP information sessions are the perfect starting point on any student's exchange journey. SMS 'RSVP' to 0428 246 633.

https://wep.org.au/lets-talk/sessions/

CSIRO Work Experience 2020

Now open

We are committed to giving students first-hand experience with working in a scientific or engineering environment; be it one of our many areas of science and research, or as part of our support services team. Our work experience program aims to give year 10, 11 and 12 students all around Australia the opportunity to:

- gain insight and experience into our everyday work, which involves solving the big questions facing our country and planet
- find out the types of jobs that are available in the science industry

Contact: CSIRO Work Experience Team workexperience@csiro.au

https://www.csiro.au/en/Careers/Work-experience

Meet Next Mile: It Guides Your Students to Think About Their Career While Creating a CV

Next Mile www.nextmile.io is more than just an online CV creator. We have a guided journey that will ask your students questions about their skills, experiences & career outlook. We then generate a CV for them. We host that CV and they can also download it as a PDF. It's free! If they are looking for work – whether casual or even volunteering, we can match them with opportunities as they come up.

Introducing Projects Abroad's High School

Projects Abroad are excited to announce the dates and projects for our 2020 High School Specials. These projects are fully supervised group trips specifically aimed at volunteers in Years 10 & 11. This summer our projects are running from the 8-21st December and the 5-18th January 2020 in a range of countries like Nepal and Cambodia. More information:

https://www.projects-abroad.com.au

Camp America Info Session - Sydney

Work at Summer Camp in the USA in 2020 with Camp America

11 March

10-14 Oxford Square, Darlinghurst

Come along to our FREE Information Night to find out why almost 8,000 people worldwide want to get the Camp America Experience!

Meet the CA Team and listen to the adventures of past camp counsellors. We've got heaps of tips and tricks to make your application stand out and get the full rundown of what your Camp America Experience could look like. Bring mum, dad and your best friend, all are welcome. Summer 2020 is waiting for you!

Here is a SNEAK PREVIEW of what you can expect from Camp America 2020

https://www.campamerica.com.au/events/sydney-info-session

Student Athlete Development Day

March 28

Killara Golf Club

The Student Student Athlete Development Day is dedicated to developing talented student athletes. Learn from sport industry professionals on how to take your athletic ability to the next level and to see where your sporting talents can take you. The included link (highlighted above) in the email will take you straight to the event page with the applied \$10 discount. Students, use the code 'JOBJUMP' to apply a \$10 discount at checkout. https://www.eventbrite.com/e/student-athlete-development-day-sydney-tickets-93798232037

Empowering Women in Business

11 March. 4:00 pm - 6:00 pm

Allan Barton Forum, 26 C Kingsley Street, Acton, ACT

The Empowering Women in Business panel discussion will highlight the career pathways of successful women in business and in positions of leadership. The panellists will explore the various career pathways they have taken, the challenges they have experienced and how they have managed their career journeys to be where they are today.

 $\frac{https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/cbe-careers-empowering-women-in-business-tickets-\\96358473789?aff=ebdssbdestsearch}{}$